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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Koch, Eric

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Drafting Request - Redraft 2015 4617/P1
Attachments: 15-4617_P1 (002).pdf ‘

Hi Cathlene,

Rep. Stuck would like this bill redrafted for the current session and not as a preliminary draft, we would like it to be
ready for introduction.

Thank you!
- Erc

Eric Koch

Office of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57th Assembly District
Phone: 608.266.3070

Toll Free: 888.534.0057
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2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE LRB- 461'7/1
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 944.31; and to create 944.31 (1) and 944.31

2 (2) of the statutes; relating to: patronizing a prostitute and providing a

3 criminal penalty.

“ Class_I felony.; |Under the bill, a first or second violation remains a Class A
misdemeanor.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

NI, |
} % 4 SECTION 1. 944.31 of the statutes is renuk\:{gered 944.31 (intro.) and amended
5 to read:
6 944.31 Patronizing prostitutes. (intro.) Any person who enters or remains
7 in any place of prostitution with intent to have nonmarital sexual intercourse or to

8 commit an act of sexual gratification, in public or in private, involving the sex organ



2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-4617/P1

PJH:kIm
SEcTION 1

SECTION 2. 944.31 (1) of ‘the“statutegm(W

( /‘4».3 (1) For a first or 2nd violation, a Class A misdemeanor.

SECTION 3. 944.31 (2) bf the statutes is created to read:
944.31 (2) For a 3rd or subsequent violation, a Class I felony.

(END)
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e
Insert A N> M
This bill increases the penalty for éatronizing a prostitute from a Class A
misdemeanor to a Class I felony if the person has been previously convicted of
—patronizirg at least two times.

Fhat (M

Insert 1-4 |

SEcCTION 1. 51.20 (13) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:

51.20 (13) (cr) If the subject individual is before the court on a petition filed
under a court order under s. 938.30 (5) (¢) 1. and is found to have committed a

violation that would be a felony if committed by an adult in this state or a violation
v’
of s. 940.225 (3m), 941.20 (1), 944.20, 944.30 (1m), 944.31 (1), 944.33, 946.52, or

948.10 (1) (b), the court shall require the individual to provide a biological specimen
to the state crime laboratories for deoxyribonucleic acid analysis. The court shall

inform the individual that he or she may request expungement under s. 165.77 (4).

History: 1975 c. 430; 1977 c. 26, 29; 1977 c. 187 ss. 42, 43, 134, 135; 1977 c. 428 ss. 29 to 65, 115; 1977 c. 447, 449; Sup. Ct. Order, 83 Wis. 2d xiii; 1979 c. 32, 89; Sup.
Ct. Order, eff. 1-1-80; 1979 c. 110s. 60 (1); 1979 c. 175 5. 53; 1979 c. 300, 336, 356; 1981 c. 20, 367; 1981 c. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27, 219; 1983 a. 474 ss. 2 to 9m, 14; 1985
a. 29 ss. 1067 to 1071, 3200 (56), 3202 (56); 1985 a. 139, 176, 321, 332; 1987 a. 27; Sup. Ct. Order, 141 Wis. 2d xiii (1987); 1987 a. 366, 394, 403; 1989 a, 31, 334; 1993 a.
98, 196, 227, 316, 451, 474; 1995 a. 77, 201, 268, 292, 440; Sup. Ct, Order No. 96-08, 207 Wis, 2d xv (1997); 1997 a. 35, 130, 237, 283; 1999 a. 83, 89, 162; 2001 a, 16 ss.
19664 to 1966n, 4034ze to 4034zh; 2001 a 38, 61, 109; 2003 a. 33, 50, 326; 2005 a. 22, 264, 277, 387; 2007 a. 20, 45, 116; 2009 a. 137, 258, 260; 2013 a. 20, 158, 203, 223,
340, 362; 2015 a. 195.

SECTION 2. 165.76 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
165.76 (1) (am) Is or was adjudicated delinquent for an act that if committed

by an adult in this state would be a felony or for a violation of s. 940.225 (3m), 941.20
v

(1), 944.20, 944.30 (1m), 944.31 (1), 944.33, 946.52, or 948.10 (1) (b).

History: 1993 a. 16, 98,227, 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1995 a, 77, 440; 1997 a. 35, 283; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 96; 2005 a. 277, 344; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 97; 2009
a,261; 2011 a. 257; 2011 a. 260 s. 81; 2013 a. 20, 166, 214, 362; 2015 a. 195.

195
SECTION 3. 938.34 (15) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
938.34 (15) (a) 1. If the juvenile is adjudicated delinquent on the basis of a
violation that would be a felony if committed by an adult in this state or of a violation

'd
of s. 940.225 (3m), 941.20 (1), 944.20, 944.30 (1m), 944.31 (1), 944.33, 946.52, or
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1 948.10 (1) (b), the court shall require the juvenile to comply with the requirement
2 under s. 165.76 (1) (am) by providing a biological specimen to the state crime

laboratories for deoxyribonucleic acid analysis. The court shall inform the juvenile

B~ oo

that he or she may request expungement under s. 165.77 (4).

History: 1995 a. 77, 352, 440, 448; 1997 a. 27, 35, 36, 84, 130, 164, 183, 205; 1999 a. 9, 32, 57, 89, 185; 2001 a. 16, 59, 69, 109; 2003 a. 33, 50, 200, 321; 2005 a. 14, 253,
277, 344; 2007 a. 97, 116, 2009 a. 8, 28, 103, 137, 185, 302, 334; 2011 a. 32, 258; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 165 s. 115; 2013 a. 362; 2015 a. 55.

Insert 2-6
SEcTION 4. 971.17 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

971.17 (1m) (a) 1. If the defendant under sub. (1) is found not guilty by reason

© o 3 O ot

of mental disease or defect for a felony or a violation of s. 165.765 (1), 2011 stats., or
v
10 of s. 940.225 (3m), 941.20 (1), 944.20, 944.30 (1m), 944.31 (1), 944.33, 946.52, or

11 948.10 (1) (b), the court shall require the person to provide a biological specimen to
12 the state crime laboratories for deoxyribonucleic acid analysis. The judge shall
13 inform the person that he or she may request expungement under s. 165.77 (4).

History: 1975 c. 430; 1977 c. 353; 1977 c. 428 5. 115; 1983 a. 359; Sup. Ct. Order, 141 Wis. 2d xiii (1987); 1987 a. 394; 1989 a. 31, 142, 334, 359; Sup. Ct. Order, 158 Wis.
2d xvii (1990); 1991 a. 39, 189, 269; 1993 a. 16, 98, 227; 1995 a. 27 s. 9126 (19); 1995 a. 417, 425, 440, 448; 1997 a. 35, 130, 181, 252, 275; 1999 a. 89; 2001 a. 95, 109; 2003
a. 50; 2005 a. 277, 431; 2007 a, 20 ss. 3875, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 116; 2009 a. 26, 28, 137, 261; 2011 a. 258; 2013 a, 20, 362.



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Koch, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: ‘ Rep.Kleefisch

Subject: Submitted: LRB -2486/1Draft Review
Hello Cathlene,

Please give Rep. Joel Kleefisch and his office access to this bill draft, and the ability to request changes and the bill
jacket.

Thank you!
- Eric

Eric Koch

Office of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57th Assembly District
Phone: 608.266.3070

Toll Free: 888.534.0057



Barman, Mike

From: -“Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Kohn,:Hanna; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie
Subject: FW: Bill to be jacketed

Attachments: 17-2486_1.pdf

Could you jacket -24867

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, May 23,2017.10:50 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Jolly, Marie
<Marie.Jolly@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Bill to be jacketed

Hi.Cathlene,
Thank you for drafting LRB 24886, the human trafficking bill. Can we get it jacketed?

Also, Senator Feyen’s office will be the Senate lead on this bill. We give his office permission to access
the bill and also to have it jacketed on the Senate side. I've copied his staff on this email.

Thanks!

Katie Scott

Policy Advisor

Office of Representative Joel Kleefisch
38t Assembly District

(608) 266-8552



